HARDINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

To all Councillors

You are hereby summoned to a meeting of the Council to be held on **14 March 2022** at 7pm in Hardingham Village Hall

Please notify the Clerk if you are unable to attend.

Heidi E Frary

Clerk to the Council. 3 March 2022

Hardingham Parish Council welcomes the public and press to its meetings. The public and press are able to address the Council during Open Forum as set out below. If you are unable to join the meeting, questions can be sent in advance to the Clerk. The law does not permit members of the public and press to take part in the debates. All agendas and minutes can be found on the Parish Council website or by request from the Clerk.

AGENDA

OPEN FORUM for members of the public to express interest in any Agenda item including District and County Councillors.

- 1. To receive any apologies
- 2. To accept any declaration(s) of interests
- 3. To accept and sign the minutes of the Parish Council from January 2022
- 4. Matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting (for information only).
- 5. Financial Matters
 - Consideration of membership of Norfolk Association of Local Councils
 - Explanation of the financial situation regarding the village noticeboard purchases.
 - Payment of Accounts and precept update Payments

•	Village Maintenance	chq 722	£50.00
•	HMRC	chq 723	£46.40
•	Norfolk Pension Fund (April)	chq 724	£69.64
•	Clerks reimbursements (Jan / Feb)	chq 725	£28.84
•	Clerks wages shortfall (tax code change)	chq 725	£93.40
•	Hardingham Village Hall (hire)	chq 726	£20.00

Receipts

- None
- 6. To consider the view of the Council about the following planning issues
 - Any planning applications:
 - 3PL/2022/1666/F: 8.7ha field adjacent to the River Yare The creation of 651 metre of new channel created on the River Yare, a series of seven wetland scrapes, and a series of three ponds

- Any time limited planning applications None
- Planning response by delegated powers:
 - None
- Any Planning Notifications:
 - 3PL/2021/1681/VAR: Barn on land adj to Gresham Farm, Sandy Lane. APPROVED by Breckland Council
 - 3PL/2021/0268/DOC: Barn on land adj to Gresham Farm, Sandy Lane. DOC Complete
 - 3OB/2021/0051/OB: Land adjacent to Ketts Cottage, Low Street Application to discharge planning obligation condition 1.2 of 3PL/2016/0946/F. APPROVED by Breckland Council
- Any Other Planning Matters:
 - Email from Development Manager Planner regarding small fill site development
- 7. Correspondence
 - Emails from member of the public regarding hunting in the Parish and response by the Chair
 - Norfolk Resilience Fund email regarding support for Community Resilience
 - Any time limited correspondence
- 8. Village Issues.
 - Any Highways Issues (including Highways action log)
 - Any Footpath Issues.
 - Village Sign restoration update
 - Arrangements for the Annual Parish Meeting in May
- 9. To review and agree the Complaints Procedure in line with Policy Review Schedule
- 10. To review and update the Parish Action Plan
- 11. Date of Next Meetings: 9 May, 11 July, 12 September and 14 November 2022 all at 7pm in Hardingham Village Hall
- 12. Feedback from Councillors (for information only)